From: Brady Esser

To: PD SWAT Supervisors

Cc: Ian DeKarske

Subject: Kenosha Line-Up 08/30

Date: Saturday, August 29, 2020 2:21:45 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Brad,

Can you vet this when you come in tonight and push it out to the team. | took Sharon off your shift tomorrow
night to balance the gas responsibilities since ID is in charge.

We will have to hold an early shifter over to cover the road tomorrow night.

Trimborn-Driver
Dekarske-Vehicle Command
Sharon-Gas/Hatch
Bergner-TL

K. Becker-LL

Wolbert- M6 Rescue
Strandlie- M6 Rescue
Coenen-Med



Information Type Details
Poll Question: Please advise availability for Kenosha QRF on 08 /30. OT is authorized at 4pm,
Option/Keypress 1: YES, I will be available.
Option/Keypress 2: YES, but I will be working during the affected shift that dav.
Option/Keypress 3: Yes, but only as a last resort.
Option/Keypress 4: Mo, I am not available.
Option/Keypress 5: I may be available, but I have some schedule issues. I will text or call.
Selacted Option 4 | First Name % |Last Namea
1 Joseph Strandlie
1 Kyle Backer
1 Chelsez Coenen
1 James Waolbert
1 Kyle Bergner
1 Chris Bloam
1 Jasan Trimborn
1 Izn Dakarske
2 Bradley Becker
2 Ryan Edwards
2 Nicolas Sharon
2 Casey Kenzaly
3 David Gawrisch
3 Brad Andersan
3 Danizl Baumann
3 Brandon Ernst
3 Katie Paulson
4 Chad Pargands
4 Nichalas Hendriksen
4 Bryan Spakowicz
4 Jacob Trussoni
4 James Hoffmann
4 Brian Jansen
4 David Daily
4 Scott Christensen
5 Brady Esser
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Sergeant Brady T. Esser
Waukesha Police Department
Day Shift Patrol

1901 Delafield Street
Waukesha W1 53188
262-524-3829 (Office)
262-524-3831 (Dispatch)
besser@waukesha-wi.gov

“The opinions expressed are mine and do not necessarily represent those of the City of Waukesha”



